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Alameda CouDty Department
of Environmental Health

Hazardous Materials Division
80 Swan Sr'ay, Room 200
Oakland, CA 94627-1426

Re: Closure Investigation Workplan
Shell Servlce Station
1285 Bancroft Avenue
San Leandro, Cali fornia
wlc #204-685?-07 03
vrA Job #81-423

Dear Mr, Seery:

As we discussed in our October 74, 1993 meeting, Weiss Associates (WA), on behalf of

Shell Oil Company, is submittlng this brief workplan for additioaal investigation at the site

referenced above. We are conducting this investigation to secure the data you indicated would

he necessary for the Alameda County Department of Environmental Health (ACDEH) to

consider case closure for this site. Presetrted below is the scope of work that we agreed uPon

in our meeting.

well Installatio,'r

As you requested, we will install one ground water monitoring well downgradient of the

waste oil tank near the northwest corner of the station building (Figure 1). This well will be

installed to assess whether hydrocarbons detected in soll beneath the waste oil tank are in

ground n'ater downgradient of the tank. We agreed to itrstall the well in this location instead

of imrnediately adjacent to the tank because potential preferential hydrocarbon flow pathways

in the vadose zone may have allowed hydrocarbons to migrate horizontally prior to

encountering ground water. Our agreed upon location will better allow us to assess whether

hydrocarbons have impacted ground water downgradient of the tank. Drill ing, sampling and

well installation procedures will be similar to those outlined in our Septembet 23,7997

workplnn for the existing wells.

Soil Bsings

Since 1,500 ppm total petroleum hydrocarbons as gasoline (TPH-G) were detected at 27

ft in a gravelly sand in the boring for well MW-2, and since this gravelly sand may allow

horizontal migration of hydrocarbons in the vadose zone, we will drill two additional borings
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adjaceot to well MW-2 to assess the extent of the gravelly sand and to assesa the extent of the
hydrocarbons detected in the gravelly sand. Proposed boring locations are shown on Figure 1.

These borings will be drilled and sampled using hollow-stem augers to a depth of about
30 ft. Since our objective is to assess the extent of hydrocarbons detected in the gravelly sand
at 27 tt la the borlng for well MW-2, we will continuously sample the borings from 25 to 30 ft
depth to locate and sample the sand. We wlll analyze one to two samples from this interval for
TPH-G and BETX. Ifobvious field indications of hydrocarbons are detected in eitherofthese
two borings, the borings will coatinue until the vertical extent of hydrocarbou$ is assessed and
additional borings will be drilled further from well MW-2 until no hydrocarbons are detected.

IIllOCt AnalYses

Since the halogenated volatile organic compounds (HVOCs) d€tected in the site wells
appear to be part of a reglonal problem, we uiil l no longer analyze the wells for HVOCs. We
will sontinue to analyze samples annually from one well for HVOCs in cooperation wlth the
ongoing regional HVOCS study.

Please sall if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Weiss Associates/
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N. Scott Macl.edd,
Project Geologist
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ce: Dan Kirk, Shell Oil Company, P.O, Box 52?8, Concord, California 94520-9998
Lester Feldman, California Regional Water Quality Control Board - san Francisco Bay
Reglon,2101 Webster Str€et, Oakland, California 94612
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EXPLANATION

O MW-2 Pre-existing monitoring well

A BH-D Proposed boring

^ MW-4 Proposed monitoring well; boring lD
4\ (BH-F) in parenthesis

wErss Assocra?Es

Figure 1. Proposed Boring and Monitoring Well Locations - Shell Service Station WIC #204-6852-0703,
1?85 Bancroft Avenue, San Leandro, California


